MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 10th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting (2nd Sitting) of 2021-2022 held on 09.03.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri Dr. Y.B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Member Secretary is on Election Duty, Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 27 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 27	7			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107283	Karnataka Power Corporation Limited, Integrated Baranj Open Cast Mines, Plot No.84, Baranj I-IV, Manoradeep and kiloni Coal blocks, Kilono, Tal- Bhadrawati, Dist- Chandrapur.	Renewal of consent with decrease in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Open cast Coal Mining activity-2.5 MTPA for lease area 1457.20 Ha area. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred and decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to following noncompliances- Non provision of STP, CAAQMS, mechanized sweeping machine, tyre wash system, Black top roads in the mine area, full fledge dust suppression system and nonsubmission of NOC from CGWA and non-submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions. Committee further noted that, Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses. Committee also noted that Board has issued closure directions dated 29.10.2021. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case call the PP for presentation regarding compliance of consent conditions, EC conditions and provision of required pollution control system viz provision of STP, CAAQMS, mechanized sweeping machine, Tyre wash system, Black top roads in the mine area, full fledge dust suppression system and submission of NOC from CGWA and submission of BG as per earlier consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1101	Number	and Address	grant or concome	OP 10	
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000107964	Niljai (Deep) OC Coal Mine Project Post - Bellora - Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal.	Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for coal mine-4.5 MTPA in mine lease area of 1761.22 Ha. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred for submission of requisite documents and presentation on pollution control system provided by the industry. Committee further noted that, Industry has submitted the copy of NOC of CGWA, provided sewage treatment plant, RCC sedimentation tank, effluent treatment plant, Dust suppression system and installed CAAQMS. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions 1. PP shall provide Mechanical Sweeping machine for cleaning road dust within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 2. PP shall provide Tyre Wash system at entry and exit of mine within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.5.0
					Lakh towards compliance of same. 3. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine Sector.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110481	Reliance Corporate IT Park Ltd. 5 5, TTC Industrial Area, Thane - Belapur Road Ghansoli, Navi	NOT APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for IT park project on total plot area of 20,50,990 Sq.mtr & construction BUA of 2,97,000 Sq.mtr.

^{2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Mumbai 400 701 Navi Mumbai			Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred and decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of revalidation of EC, C to E for remaining construction BUA, OWC details, E-waste & Battery waste information/inventory. Committee further noted that, Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses, subsequently, PP has submitted the compliance report. Also, PP has completed the construction work of 3,97,696.83 Sq.mtr without obtaining revalidation of consent to establish & EC. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to the above violation towards completion of construction work without revalidation of EC & C to E till decision of authority.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113792	Reliance Corporate IT Park Ltd. 5 5, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC, Thane - Belapur Road Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai 400 701 Navi Mumbai	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for integrated data center & utilities such as DG sets, cooling tower, chilling plant, transformer, etc., for Phase-IV & building. Committee also noted that this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred and call the PP for presentation due non submission of revalidation of EC, C to E for remaining construction BUA, OWC details & E-waste inventory. Accordingly, PP has submitted their say/reply instead of presentation. Also, PP has completed the construction work of 3,97,696.83 Sq.mtr without obtaining revalidation of consent to establish & EC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case due to the above violation towards completion of construction work without revalidation of EC & C to E till decision of authority.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116639	Western Coalfields Limited, Gokul Opencast Mine WCL Murpar Sub Area, Near Piraya Village, Post Khadsangi, Tal- Bhiwapur, Dist- Nagpur.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal Mine-1.875 MTPA (ML area 756.92 Ha). The committee further noted that PP has provided sewage treatment plant for colony, RCC sedimentation tank, effluent treatment plant, Dust suppression system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions- 1. PP shall install the CAAQMS within 3 months and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 2. PP shall provide a Mechanized sweeping machine for cleaning road dust within 3 months period and submit the BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards compliance of same. 3. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117064	Endurance Technologies Ltd. Plot No. B - 1/2, 1/3 MIDC CHAKAN, Village - Nighoje Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.07.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in Capital Investment without change in production activity. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed and issued show cause notice. Committee

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					further noticed that, PP has submitted reply to the show cause notice in which reported that, RO reject mixed with treated sewage & used on land for gardening by maintaining TDS concentration less than 100 mg/l. Also, proposed advanced evaporation system for treatment of RO reject.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions:
					 PP shall install Multi-Effect Evaporator for RO reject within a period of 3 month and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same PP shall submit improvement plan for Operation & Maintenance of STP within 15 days By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and top up with Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118943	Grasim Industries Limited (Unit - Century Rayon) 45,53,56,57,58,59, 76,77,78,201,202,2 07,55(P),51(A) Shahad Ulhasnagar	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.09.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg. of Rayon Viscous Filament Yarn, Tyre cord, continuous spun yarn, Carbon-disulphide, Sulphuric Acid & Captive power generation. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: PP shall operate the Pollution Control System Scientifically to achieve the consented norms. The by-products shall be shifted to Hazardous Waste & shall dispose as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit plan for recycling of 50% of treated effluent into the process for various purposes within a month period and implement the same within 1 year period. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120028	Frigorifico Allana Private Limited, Gut no. 74 to 83 & 86 to 88 Gevrai Village, Paithan Road, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.10.2026	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for slaughtering and meat processing activity. Committee also noted that this application was discussed in the earlier CAC and not approved and decided to issue SCN for the non-compliances. PP has given technical presentation on the pollution control system provided and measures taken for prevention to control smell nuisance. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions:

^{2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliances of the consent conditions. This Consent is issued without prejudice of the order passed or being passed by the Hon'ble Court. PP shall comply with all the directions issued by Hon'ble NGT Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119002	John Deere India Pvt. Ltd, Unit- Pune Works Gat No. 166, 167 & 271 to 291 Sanaswadi, Tal. Sirur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of consent	30.09.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with enhancement in CI without increase in capital investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the Pollution Control System Scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Treated effluent partly recycled 145 CMD and partly used on land for gardening- 220 CMD 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions Consent shall be issued only after receipt of additional consent fee, if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117816	General Motors India Private Limited A-16 MIDC Talegaon, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.09.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent without any change. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the Pollution Control System Scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. PP shall obtain prior permission from Regional Office Pune before resuming the production activity. 4. By forfeiting 25% of Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance & top-up upto Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119994	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd A-22/2/3, MIDC Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist Raigad	Renewal of Consent	31.10.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied renewal of consent with enhancement in capital investment for manufacturing of various organic chemicals. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed and decided to resubmit the case after reverification of compliance w.r.t. ESP installation & its details. Committee further noted SRO submitted verification report mentioning that, PP installed ESP & is in operation. Also, noted the specifications of ESP i.e having 03 electric fields & designed for outlet dust concentration 50 mg/Nm3 and ESP installation completion certificate issued by supplier. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. 4. PP shall install Sewage Treatment Plant within 6-month period 5. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119399	M. S. P.G. C. L., KHAPERKHEDA THERMAL POWER STATION Silewara: 71 to 117 & Bhanegaon: 1 to 35 Khaperkheda Tal-Saoner, Dist- Nagpur	Renewal of Consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to Operate for 1340 MW (Unit 1 to 4-210 MW each and Unit -5 -500 MW). Committee noted that Board has issued Direction dated 15.02.2022 regarding to remove entire accumulated ash in the Nandgaon Ash Pond and restore/rejuvenate the Nangaon ash pond having 258 ha area to achieve its original state of land. Committee further noted that Board has issued Direction dated 02.03.2022 towards 100% utilization of Fly/bottom ash and towards compliance of Fly ash notification. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent & forfeiture of BG of Rs.25 lakh towards following non compliances: 1. To comply with emission norms, PP has not submitted a detailed action plan along with bar chart for installation of FGD, as per MoEF notification dtd. 31.03.2021. 2. PP has failed to upgrade the ESP of unit no.1 & 2 to achieve consented emission standards. 3. PP has failed to install Real time coal ash analyzer. 4. PP is utilizing Coal having high ash and Sulphur content. 5. PP has not achieved 100% Fly ash utilization. 6. PP has not submitted plan for legacy ash dumped in the ash pond.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP has constructed additional new ash bund at Nandgaon having area 258 ha which is violation of MoEF Notification 21.05.2020. PP has not provided proper collection, treatment & recycle system for the runoff water arises from coal reject storage area. PP has failed to submit the Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. The JVS analysis results of effluent, AAQM, and Stack monitoring exceed the consented norms. Submit the pointwise compliance & present status report towards the direction issued by RO Nagpur vide letter dated 15.02.2022.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116824	Bilt Graphic Paper Products Limited, Ballarpur, Dist: Chandrapur.	Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	31.08.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Chlorine Dioxide - 600 MT/M, Calcium Hypochlorite - 120 MT/M, Hypochloric Acid - 800 MT/M, Lime from lime sludge - 8500 MT/M, Paper - 26750 MT/M, Generation of Electricity Power - 67.5 MW and Producer Gas for lime Kiln - 4750 m3/Hrs with decrease in CI. Committee also noted that this application was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting and not approved. Further PP has given a presentation on pollution control system provided to reduce colour concentration and to reduce qty of treated effluent discharge into Wardha river by making agreements with farmers for using treated effluent for irrigation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and towards compliances of the consent conditions. PP shall submit action plan to reduce discharge of treated effluent into Wardha River within 15 days. PP shall submit action plan to reduce colour concentration up to 150 PlCo and BOD concentration up to 10 mg/l. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118592	Alfa Laval India Private Ltd S. No. 2221 (B) Pune-Mumbai Road Pimpri Chinchwad Municipal Corporation	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with Renewal of existing Consent to Operate	30.06.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate (amalgamation). Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate the Pollution Control System Scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. Treated effluent & sewage partly recycled 90 CMD and partly used on land for gardening- 50 CMD

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120343	Amtek Auto Limited Gat No 1074 1085 Sanaswadi, Sanaswadi Off. Shikrapur Chakan	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Crankshaft & Axle etc. Committee also noted that, PP has installed additional heat treatment activity including enhancement in CI by 123.44 Cr
		Road Shirur			(100%) prior to permission of the Board, not submitted justification for increased CI and performance of the ETP/STP is not satisfactory as JVS collected shows BOD exceeding the consented standards (32 mg/l against 30 mg/l). After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non compliances.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120551	Fiat India Automobiles Private Limited B-19 MIDC Ranjangaon Shirur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	30.09.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg. of Motor Cars, Engines & parts with enhancement in Capital Investment. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions:
					 PP shall operate the Pollution Control System Scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118993	Dr. L. H. Hiranandani Hospital, Hiranandani Gardens, Powai, Mumbai.	Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 244 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 6,121.7 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 20,372.24 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that during visit on 13.10.2021, it was observed that Hospital Authority has not registered with CPCB App, not sending ETP Sludge to Mumbai waste management, treated effluent from ETP is disposed into MCGM sewer line, and not provided organic waste converter and Wet waste disposed through MCGM. Committee further noted that SRO has submitted proposal for initiation of Legal action and RO has issued SCN for non- compliances/ not complying with CPCB guidelines and the directions related to effective management of Covid-19 Bio-Medical Waste. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation for above lapses.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120884	UltraTech Cement Limited, Unit - Awarpur Cement Works Awarpur, Tal- Korpana, Dist- Chandrapur.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for 1) Portland cement-6.0 MTPA,2) Electricity Generation by WHRB-13.3 MW,3) Electricity Generation by CPP-71 MW,4) Clinker-4.5 MTPA 5) Coal Washery-1.2 MTPA & 6) Co-processing of Non-hazardous solid waste-3.0 MTPA. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice as the PP has failed to carry out APCS performance audit & also failed to submit the BG of Rs.50/-lakh towards compliance of same.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118256	Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Ltd Parli Thermal Power Station (Unit VI & VII 378, 379, 397, 400, 401,402,417& 418, Dadahari Wadgaon, Tal-Parli Vaijnath, Dist-Beed.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for electricity Generation (Coal based thermal power plant) -500 MW (Unit-6 & 7-250 MW each). Committee noted that Board has issued Direction dated 02.03.2022 towards 100% utilization of Fly/bottom ash and towards compliance of Fly ash notification. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent & forfeiture of BG of Rs.25 lakh towards following non compliances: 1. To comply with emission norms, PP has not submitted a detailed action plan along with bar chart for installation of FGD, as per MoEF notification dtd. 31.03.2021. 2. PP has not undertaken the Scientific closure of abandoned ash pond with soil cover and plantation over it.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP has failed to install Real time coal ash analyzer. PP is utilizing Coal having high ash and Sulphur content. Movement of Fly ash/bottom ash carrying trucks are without tarpaulin covered and overloaded. PP has not achieved specific water consumption standards of 3.5 m3/MWh. CAAQMS results for the year Jan-2021-Dec-2021 are exceeding the AAQ standards for PM10 & PM2.5 OCEMS stack monitoring results are exceeding the standards for PM, SO2 & NOx. PP has failed to submit the Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. The JVS analysis results of effluent and AAQM exceed the consented norms.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118333	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd, Parli Thermal power Station (Unit VIII) 399, 400, 409, 410, 411, 412, 413, 414, 415 upto 428 & 435 Wadgaon (Dadahari),Tal-Parli Vaijnath,Dist-Beed.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Electricity Generation -250 MW (Coal based Thermal Power Plant-Unit-VIII). Committee noted that Board has issued Direction dated 02.03.2022 towards 100% utilization of Fly/bottom ash and towards compliance of Fly ash notification. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent & forfeiture of BG of Rs.25 lakh towards following non compliances: 1. To comply with emission norms, PP has not submitted a detailed action plan along with bar chart

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 for installation of FGD, as per MoEF notification dtd. 31.03.2021. ETP is not provided for treatment of industrial effluent PP has not undertaken the Scientific closure of abandoned ash pond with soil cover and plantation over it. PP has failed to install Real time coal ash analyzer. PP is utilizing Coal having high ash and Sulphur content. Movement of Fly ash/bottom ash carrying trucks are without tarpaulin covered and overloaded. PP has not achieved specific water consumption standards of 3.5 m3/MWh. CAAQMS results for the year Jan-2021-Dec-2021 are exceeding the AAQ standards for PM10 & PM2.5 OCEMS stack monitoring results are exceeding the standards for PM, SO2 & NOx. PP has failed to submit the Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. The JVS analysis results of effluent and AAQM exceed the consented norms.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122461	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-24 Talegaon MIDC (Phase- IV) Maval	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of grey iron & Nodular iron Casting Components and Mechanized casting with painting. Committee also noted that, performance of ETP/STP is not satisfactory as JVS collected on 14/3/2021 shows parameters are exceeding the consented standards, failed to install CAAQMS as per consent conditions and the

^{2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					matter of Air Pollution against the unit is listed before Hon'ble NGT. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122660	Chowgule and company Private Limited., Village - Sande Lavgan, Post- Jaigad Ratnagiri.	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for provision of Repair, Refit and Conversion Services for ships, Rigs and floating Structures and Fabrication of offshore structures and Decommissioning of rig and offshore structures and load within premises (Without Ship breaking activities) (At 6 berths along with ship transfer system only for ship repairing activity) Committee also noted that STP & ETP are not operated by PP, discharged sewage/trade effluent into the storm water drain which further meets in to Jaigad creek, increased the CI by Rs. 37.74 Crs., details of BG & STP not submitted. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above noncompliances.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120078	Hindustan Unilever Ltd. C-9 MIDC Industrial Area, Khamgaon	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent Operate		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Soaps, Distilled Fatty Acids (DFA), Alcohol or Silicon base perfume recovery from Aerosol Cans & Aluminum Scrap. Committee also noted that, performance of ETP is not satisfactory as JVS collected on 16/10/2021 shows parameters are exceeding the consented standards, failed

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					to submit justification for increased CI, water budget applied differs than the existing consented water budget, inadequate land for disposal of treated effluent/sewage and failed to submit additional consent fee for increased CI. Committee further noted that, there is no clarity about treatment of sewage as SRO reported that, there is no provision of STP & existing consent shows overflow of septic tank connected to secondary treatment of ETP. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121041	Currency Note Press (A Unit of SPMCIL) Wholly owned by Government of India 120/1, 120/2, Jail Road, Nashik Road Tal. & Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	30.06.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with decrease in CI and engaged in the production of Currency Notes, Bank Notes and other security documents and engaged in the Plate making and printing press activity. PP has provided two ETPs for plating section and printing section and the domestic sewage is disposing to the NMC drain which is having NMCs STP. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with decrease in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide STP for the treatment of the sewage within six months.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and miniatous of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122412	Sahrudaya Healthcare Private Limited, Medicover Hospital, N-6, CIDCO, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	18.09.2024	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 205 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 11,350 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 5,615.23 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF, obtained Registration under BNH Reg. Act, 1949 and provided combined wastewater treatment plant. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal for 100 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 11,350 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 5,615.23 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions and BGs for Health Care Establishment. Also, it was decided to ask Hospital Authority to apply separately for Consent to Establish for expansion.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000122351	Kirloskar Oil Engines Limited D-1 Five Star MIDC Kagal- Hatkanangale, A/p Talandage Hatkanangale	APPROVED 1st C to O for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent	28.02.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for 1.3 MW solar power generation along with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Solar power generation, fuel oil from plastic waste, IC engines, Generating Sets, Pumpsets, machined spare parts of engine, genset, pumpset, etc., & storage of spare parts for engine shifting, metallic skids, etc.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion for 1.3 MW solar power generation along with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Solar power generation - 5.5 + 1.3 = 6.8 MW, fuel oil from plastic waste - 75 Kg/cycle, IC engines - 10,000 Nos/M, Generating Sets - 1625 Nos/M, Pumpsets - 8000 Nos/M, Machined spare parts of engine, genset, pumpset, etc., - 70,000 Nos/M & storage of spare parts for engine shiftiing, metallic skids, etc., by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions. 2. PP shall provide VOC destruction system to various paint booths. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123412	PES Hospital & Research Center, Bank Colony, Sahakar Nagar, Near Balaji Mandir, Dist. Bhandara.	Combined Consent & BMW Authorization , Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for increase in Nos. of Beds from 150 to 300 Beds Hospital on total plot area 10,048 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 7,800 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has not submitted Justification towards decrease in C.I., not installed STP & ETP, not submitted Online BMW Annual Report/ Accidental Report, not submitted details of increase in construction BUA due to increase in Nos. of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123561	Ordnance Factory Varangaon Survey No. 91,92,93, Near Varangaon Village, NH - 6, Tal. Bhusawal, Dist. Jalgaon	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	30.10.2026	Beds from 150 to 300 and not submitted details of submission of BGs imposed. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent, it is a defense ammunition manufacturing unit and as confidential purpose not submitted production details and manufacturing process. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall switch over to the cleaner fuel instead of Furnace Oil as per Board's circular dtd. 05.02.2020. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123047	Reliance Industries Limited & One BKC Realtors Pvt Ltd, C wing, 407, Plot No. C 66, G Block, Plot No. C-66, CTS No. 4207(pt), Village. Kolekalyan,â€~One BKC' A wing,	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Multi-Storied Car Parking & Commercial Complex Project having Total Plot Area of 10,183.18 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 1,56,214.55 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Amendment in EC vide letter dated 16/07/2015, provided STP & OWC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Level 14, BKC, Bandra (E) Mumbai-400051.			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123917	Tata Communications Ltd., Cadastral Sr No. F. P. No. 1195, TPS IV, LVSB, Kashinath Dhure Marg, Prabha devi, Mumbai-400028.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for IT/ITES (Data Center) activity having Total Plot Area of 7,289.86 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 13,359.28 Sq.m with increase in CI. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall properly operate organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards non-submission of their Boards resolution as per earlier Consent condition.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000078831	Jagjivanram Hospital (Western Railway) Maratha Mandir Marg, Mumbai Cental, Mumbai - 400008	APPROVED Renewal of BMW Authorization with grant of 1st Consent to Operate	30.06.2026	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 361 Bedded Jagjivanram Multispecialty Hospital at Mumbai Central Western Railway, Maratha Mandir Marg, Mumbai Central, Mumbai. Committee also noted that Hospital is engaged in Covid-19 related treatment and paid additional Consent fees.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 361 Bedded Hospital.
32	MPCB-CONSENT-0000123983	MSL Driveline Systems Limited, Plot No 89/1-A, MIDC Satpur, Dist - Nashik	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2026	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for manufacture of Propeller Shaft – 102000 No/M, Cover Assembly – 60000 No/M, Driven Plates – 112000 No/M, Axle Shaft – 16700 No/M, Male Yoke Shaft – 16500 No/M, Universal Joint kits & Steering Joint - 220000 No/M, Spindle & Sleeve - 85000 No/M, Plug Spine - 50000 No/M, Bearing Stub Shaft – 30000 No/M, Propeller Shaft (p-7) – 25000 No/M, earlier consent is valid up to the period 31/12/2021 with capital investment Rs.169.518 Cr. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted revision in the water budget and has ETP and STP for the treatment of the effluent and sewage. Provided Scrubber as APC to the phosphating section. Committee further noted that, Earlier PP has applied for Renewal and paid consent fees of Rs. 1695180/-, i.e. for Five terms but consent was granted 10 months only, hence for that fee shall be consider of Rs.282530/- and remaining fees of Rs. 1442650/- is balance with the Board but same is not mentioned in the earlier consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124436	AkzoNobel India Limited Plot No. 1/1 TTC Industrial area Koparkhairane Thane	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.12.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of manufacturing of all type of paints and varnish by mixing and blending process. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. Committee further noted that SRO did not collect the JVS as effluent generating activity not in operation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued only after receipt of additional consent fee.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123319	Dana India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 51/1 & Others, Plot No. 1(P) Gat No.51/1+51/2+51/3 +52(P)+53(P)+54(P)+56+57+58+59(P), Bhamboli Khed	Renewal of consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Axel/Bracket Assembly & Spares/Child part sub assembly with enhancement in production quantity & decrease in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for expansion without obtaining consent to establish, clarification submitted towards decrease in CI is not satisfactory, not submitted CGWA NOC, performance of STP is not satisfactory as JVS collected on 15/3/202 shows parameters are exceeding the consented standards, inadequate land for disposal of treated effluent/sewage and failed to submit disposal details of HW category No. 12.5, 20.2, 20.4 & 3.3. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for above non-compliances.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124000	Radisson Blu Hotel, Nagpur (Unit of Bestech Hospitalities Pvt. Ltd.) Plot No. 7 Somalwada, Chhatapati Square, Wardha Road Nagpur	Renewal of consent with increase in total plot area		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Hotel Activity with Restaurant, Swimming Pool, Health Club & Laundry Activity on total plot area of 8343.716 Sq.Mtrs. & total construction BUA 27667.16 Sq. Mtrs. having 214 Rooms. Committee also noted that PP has not submitted the details of BGs, drainage NOC & non-biodegradable waste, increased the plot area by 1540.06 Sq.Mtr & provided 2 Nos of additional 1 TPH boilers without consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due to above lapses.

^{2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124153	Bosch Ltd. Plot no. 75, MIDC Estate Satpur, Trimbak Road, Nashik, Dist. Nashik	Renewal of consent with increase in CI	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent, and engaged in manufacturing of Fuel Injectors & Components – 400 Lakh Pieces/Annum. Committee further noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage and the treated effluent partly recycling in the process and remaining disposing on land for gardening. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with an increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the plan for improvement of operation maintenance of STP / upgradation of STP to achieve consented standards. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120091	Bharati Vidyapeeth Medical Foundations Bharati Hospital And Research Centre S. No. 26/27, Dhankawadi, Pune Satara Road, Pune 411043	Renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization (831 Beds) & Amalgamation with CCA (200 Beds Expansion)	31.03.2026	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization (831 Beds) on total plot area 32,500 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 16,250 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority vide application UAN No. 0000123833 has applied for grant of Combined Consent to 1st Operate & BMW Authorization for expansion with additional 440 Nos. of Beds on total plot area 30,883 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 19,307.06 sq. mtrs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that Hospital Authority has obtained Registration under Bombay Nursing Home Registration Act, 1949 for existing 831 Bedded Hospital, for proposed 200 Bedded Ayurvedic Hospital and applied to District Health Officer, PMC for grant of Registration under Bombay Nursing Home Registration Act, 1949 for additional 440 Nos. of Beds.
					After due deliberation, it was decided grant Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization by clubbing both applications bearing UAN No. 0000120091 & UAN No. 0000123833 for 1031 Bedded Hospital (including 200 Beds Ayurvedic Hospital) on total plot area 30,883 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 35,557.06 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 54,606.79 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions and BGs for Health Care Establishment.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115442	Bhusawal Thermal Power Station Unit No. 3 (210MW) & Unit No. 4 & 5 (2x500MW), Deepnagar, Tal- Bhusawal, Dist- Jalgaon.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI		Consent shall be issued after obtaining latest JVS results. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent Electricity Generation (Coal based Thermal Power Plant) (Unit-3-210 MW, Unit-4-500 MW & Unit-5-500 MW)-1210 MW. Committee noted that Board has issued Direction dated 02.03.2022 towards 100% utilization of Fly/bottom ash and towards compliance of Fly ash notification. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent & forfeiture of BG of Rs.25 lakh towards following non compliances:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125226	Raymond UCO Denim Pvt Ltd Plot No. C-1, C- 1(P), C-2, C-4, C- 4/1 Lohara MIDC Yavatmal, Dist: Yavatmal.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.01.2027	 To comply with emission norms, PP has not submitted a detailed action plan along with bar chart for installation of FGD, as per MoEF notification dtd. 31.03.2021. PP has failed to install Real time coal ash analyzer. PP is utilizing Coal having high ash and Sulphur content. Details of Fly ash utilization are not furnished. ETP sludge-20 Ton are not disposed to CHWTSDF. PP has failed to submit the Bank Guarantee as per earlier consent conditions. The JVS analysis results of AAQM & Stack monitoring exceed the consented norms. Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Denim fabrics of all kinds and Electricity generation with increase in the CI. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is partly recycled and remaining disposed on land for gardening. Analysis results of JVS within limits. ESP provided to coal fired boiler. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and towards compliances of consent conditions. Industry shall not operate their Captive Power Plant till verification from SRO/RO. Consent shall be issued verification of treatment and disposal of effluent, adequacy of pollution control systems and after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000123271	Viraj Profiles Limited, Plot No. G- 75 & G-76, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar	Renewal of consent with decrease in production quantity		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of grant of consent with decrease in the production for manufacturing of Flat Bars, Round Bars & Angle Bars—36000 MT/A instead of 48000 MT/A and SS Forging-36000 MT/A (Reduction in the production due to PP wants to separate out Plot G-75 & G-76 from G-75, G-76 & G-77). Committee also noted that, PP has not installed separate STP and using common STP at Sr.No. 140/1, IIT Bombay report regarding APC audit submitted by PP does not mention specific address with plot nos of the unit. PP has failed to submit design details of APCs provided, JVS results for AAQM are exceeds for RSPM parameter. Committee further noted that, as per Board's circular dtd. 20.07.2021 Rolling mill activity requires to obtain Environmental Clarence. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN and call the PP for technical presentation along with detailed compliance report.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124781	Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd. Survey No. 136 to 139, 141 to 148, 150 to 167, 169 to 179, 181 to 194, Village Kolshet & Kavesar, Thane (W), Thane - 400 607.	Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.10.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for residential & commercial complex under on total plot area 7,86,279 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 10,31,879 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,32,225.66 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has provided STPs & Biomethanation plant. JVS analysis results of STP outlets dtd. 03.09.2020, 28.10.2020 & 26.02.2021 are observed within Consented limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for residential & commercial complex under on total plot area 7,86,279 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 10,31,879 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,32,225.66 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall properly operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall properly operate Bio-methanation plant for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Number				 PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control Systems and compliance of Consent conditions.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125735	Umicore Autocat India Pvt Ltd. Survey No 1295,1296,1122B,1 129B,1140. Plot no 03, Survey No 1295,1296,1122B,1 129B,1140. Mauje Shirwal Khandala	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Emission control catalysts, Precious Metals containing Solutions & Slurry Cake. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & sewage. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall operate Air Pollution Control System scientifically and achieve the consented norms. 3. PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. 4. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125344	Ruchi Soya Industries Limited S.No. 4 & 5 S.No. 4 & 5, Vill-Isambe, Savroli- Kharpada	APPROVED Renewal of consent with decrease in CI	31.12.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of edible oil products with the decrease in CI.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Road, Tal- Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided ETP and septic tank for treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is reused and remaining used on land for gardening. Provided venturi scrubber, cyclone separator and bag filter to boiler Thermosyphon and Thermopack section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions, 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliances of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of latest JVS results and additional consent fees from PP, if any.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126539	Sudarshan Jeans Pvt Ltd Plot No-A-35, Plot No-A-35, Village- Loni Devkar, Indapur MIDC Area, Tal- Indapur, Dist-Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.01.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent without change in product and qty with increase in CI for manufacturing of Cotton Tarn - 55 MT/Day, Terry Towel - 55 MT/Day. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same product and qty. PP has provided combined ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage & treated effluent is 100% recycle and reuse in process to achieve ZLD. Provided dust collector and wet scrubber to boiler section. Also obtained membership of CHWTSDF.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation it was decided to renewal of consent for short period i.e. up to 31.01.2023 by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.25 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS. 2. Industry shall submit improvement plan towards achieving Ambient Air Quality standards. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126230	Hindalco Industries Limited 02, MIDC Taloja Plot No. 02, MIDC Taloja Panvel	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of Aluminium sheet, coil, plate, molten metal & alloy pigs/Ingots. Committee also noted that, PP has increased CI by Rs. 107.35 Crs without Boards consent. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of consent due to above lapses.
46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126151	FINE ORGANIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED N -2 ADDITIONAL MIDC AMBERNATH AMBERNATH	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	31.01.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of various organic chemicals. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP followed by ATFD & recycling the treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD & provided STP for treatment of sewage. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule.

^{2&}lt;sup>nd</sup> sitting 10th Meeting of 2021-22 (Booklet No. 27) dtd. 09.03.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically and recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall submit the Board Resolution stating increased Capital Investment prior to permission of the Board & violated the provisions of Environmental Laws. PP shall submit/top-up Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of Consent condition.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126518	Aquapharm Chemicals Pvt. Ltd Plot No. K-3/1-2-3 Mahad MIDC Mahad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	31.01.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for mfg of various organic chemicals with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided combine treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & sewage and treated effluent/sewage partly recycled & partly connected to CETP. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing the following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms and

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126319	Jehangir Hospital CTS No. 34, 35, 35/1, Sasoon Road, Pune 411001	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization	31.12.2024	treated effluent/sewage partly recycled & partly connected to CETP. 2. PP shall dispose of the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. 3. PP shall submit Board Resolution stating increased Capital Investment increased without permission of the Board & violated the provisions of Environmental Laws. 4. PP shall submit/top-up Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of Consent conditions Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 335 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 19,943.32 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 17,389.31 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has provided STP and treated effluent is discharged into PMC sewer line after disinfection. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 335 Bedded Hospital on total plot area 19,943.32 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 17,389.31 sq. mtrs., by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					PP shall install Effluent Treatment Plant (ETP) within 6 months and submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of same.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126712	Hindalco Industries Limited., survey No 95/1, 95/2 Village-Dahali Tal. Mouda, Dist. Nagpur.	Renewal with increase in CI		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent, and engaged in the melting of aluminium ingots for further production of aluminium sheets and coil. Committee also noted that, submission from the SRO office that, the fuel of furnace is furnace oil, which is generating black dense emissions during operation as well as need to provide APC to caster and moulder section to avoid process emissions. Industry not yet provided APC to all 3 furnaces and increased capital investment by 90.99 Crs. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for non-provision of APCs to the melting furnaces and increased capital investment without prior permission from the Board.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127702	Privi Speciality Chemicals Ltd. (Unit - II) C-3,4,5,6,6/1,7,8,9, 33/1 & X-9,10,11 MIDC Mahad	Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of various organic chemicals. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP treatment system for treatment of trade effluent & sewage resp and treated effluent/sewage partly recycled & partly connected to CETP. Further, noted that, necessary air pollution control systems provided and disposal of HW as per the provisions of H&OW Rule. Committee further noted that, PP unable to submit disposal details of by-products generated from existing unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call for Technical Presentation w.r.t. disposal of hazardous waste and by-products and pointwise compliance of existing consent to operate conditions.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128520	POSCO Maharashtra Steel Pvt Ltd., C-1 & C-1 Part, Vile-Bhagad MIDC, Tal- Mangaon, Dist - Raigad	Renewal of Consent with increase in CI	28.02.2027	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI. Committee also noted that, PP has provided the ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and domestic sewage, also provided wet scrubber as APC to plating section and pickling section. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of renewal of consent with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121937	Shri Saibaba Sansthan Trust's Shri Saibaba Hospital Ap. Shirdi, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization	31.03.2026.	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 300 Bedded Shri Saibaba Hospital on total plot area 8,000 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 3,632.08 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has provided ETP/ STP, and treated effluent is recycled for toilet flushing & gardening.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 300 Bedded Shri Saibaba Hospital on total plot area 8,000 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 3,632.08 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions for Health Care Establishments. Consent shall be issued after obtaining latest JVS results.
53	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121943	Shri Saibaba Sansthan Trust's Shri Sainath Hospital Ap. Shirdi, Tal. Rahata, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization	31.03.2026.	Committee noted that Hospital Authority has applied for grant of renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 300 Bedded Shri Saibaba Hospital on total plot area 56,680 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 28,006.72 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that Hospital Authority has provided ETP/ STP, and treated effluent is recycled for toilet flushing & gardening.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent to Operate & BMW Authorization for 300 Bedded Shri Saibaba Hospital on total plot area 56,680 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 28,006.72 sq. mtrs. by imposing standard conditions for Health Care Establishments. Consent shall be issued after obtaining latest JVS results.
54	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124473	Steel Authority of India Limited, Chandrapur ferro	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of High Carbon ferro manganese, silico manganese, medium carbon ferro manganese, Manganese ore sinter at SP-I,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		alloy plant Chandrapur 498/2,499,500,503/ 2 Chandrapur Chandrapur	Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Manganese ore sinter at SP-II, lime through lime kiln, power generation, Nitrogen gas, furnace gas, high MnO slag (Fe, Mn slag), Low MnO slag (Fe, Mn slag). Committee also noted that PP has increased the CI by Rs. 18.93 Crs without Boards consent & not provided adequate air pollution systems. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case till submission of latest JVS results of stack & air and justification towards increased CI.
55	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129098	EXIDE INDUSTRIES LTD Plot No. D-2, CHINCHWAD, Tal. HAVELI, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	31.03.2027	Committee noted that PP has applied for plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of SLI (Automotive batteries), MX (Motorcycle batteries). Committee also noted that Board office has issued direction vide dated 02.12.2021 u/s 5 of The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 & Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2001. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for manufacturing of SLI (Automotive batteries) - 4,00,000 Nos/M, MX (Motorcycle batteries) - 4,00,000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the direction issued by Board vide dated 02.12.2021 u/s 5 of The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 & Batteries (M & H) Rules, 2001. 2. PP shall operate & maintain the effluent treatment facility to achieve ZLD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall submit/extend the existing BG to form the sum of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.